
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
31 October 2017 
 
 
Deborah Brill 
Director, Housing Policy 
Department of Planning and Environment 
GPO Box 39 
SYDNEY  NSW  2001 
 
 
 
Dear Deborah Brill 
 
Re: Short- term holiday lettings Options Paper 
 
I am writing in response to your call for submissions on the Options Paper for Short-term holiday 
lettings. The issues I raised in Council's submission of 30 October 2015 to the Inquiry into the 
adequacy of the regulation of short-term holiday letting (Submission No. 57) are still relevant. The 
main points in that submissions related to: 

 The need for a standard, consistent definition 

 Potential impacts of short-term holiday lettings linked to length of stay 

 Standardization of exempt development 

 The impacts resulting from short-term holiday lettings in houses vs flats 

 The difficulties of enforcement. 
I have attached our previous submission for further consideration. 
 
The Council considered a report on your Options Paper at its meeting on 3 October 2017 and 
resolved to support the preparation of a submission. I have attached the resolution of the Council 
for your information. 
 
As you are aware, the impact of short-term holiday letting on communities varies depending on 
location, intensity, frequency and type. Mosman has over 3801 Airbnb listings, up from 200 in 2015, 
demonstrating that our numbers are growing and are significant enough to have an impact on 
existing development and residents. Like most Councils in Sydney, Mosman is constrained by the 
manner in which short-term holiday letting is managed under the planning system. 
 
I would urge the State government to consider carefully the experiences of cities overseas and the 
way in which authorities have addressed issues, and in some cases resolved matters, with a high 
level of success. Based on experiences overseas, and our local experience, I consider that a 
combination of registration and regulation is the model the State should be moving towards. 
 
I note the range of options outlined in the Options Paper, however, this submission will focus on 
the following: 
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1. Permissibility  
2. Regulation and Exempt development 
3. Registration 
4. Compliance and enforcement 
 
1. Permissibility 
 
It is quite clear that short-term holiday lettings are generally prohibited in residential zones under 
Standard Instrument LEPs by virtue of the definition of tourist and visitor accommodation. I would 
support the idea in the Options Paper that a new definition is needed, however, the definition 
proposed in the Options Paper would not resolve the matter. This needs more consideration. 
 
I note that LEPs currently include definitions for serviced apartments and bed and breakfast 
accommodation, and yet the Options Paper and the Legislative Assembly Inquiry report are silent 
on these uses and the applicability and relevance of these terms. 
 
2. Regulation and Exempt development 
 
Once a clear, unambiguous definition has been established, then it is appropriate for certain 
developments to be considered as exempt development.  
 
An approach that should be canvassed is to distinguish between metropolitan areas and coastal or 
regional areas. Holiday lettings in regional towns and villages have been operating for years and 
are an established part of the tourism sector. The proliferation of short-term holiday lettings in 
metropolitan Sydney has been a more recent experience and due to the nature of the city needs a 
different approach. 
 
Under the exempt provisions I would consider that limiting the number of days per year that a 
property is available for short-term holiday lettings is an appropriate response. In cities overseas 
such as Amsterdam, Berlin and London there are tight restrictions on the availability of lettings. 
Amsterdam has secured the co-operation of Airbnb to limit rentals to 60 days per year. These cities 
provide a model for Sydney and should be investigated further by the Government. The State 
should seek the co-operation of the online platforms to ensure effective self-regulation. Without this 
co-operation the impacts on residents in residential flat buildings will continue to be a nuisance. 
 
Seeking and obtaining the co-operation of the platform providers is an opportunity the State should 
be pursuing. As this is more of an issue for metropolitan Sydney, it may be that the Greater Sydney 
Commission could take the lead on this issue. 
 
3. Registration 
 
A system of registration could serve to address the issues of enforcement and resourcing. 

 Enforcement: If all short-term holiday lettings were required to be registered by the online 
platforms before they could be listed, then local and State authorities would have a database of 
properties operating in the area as short-term holiday lettings. This would reduce the burden of 
proof for the purposes of complaint follow-up and enforcement of regulations. 
 

 Resourcing: registration should be associated with a fee that should be collected by the online 
platform on behalf of local councils. Councils could use this revenue for providing additional 
services and resources associated with the use, for example, additional waste collection; and 
funding the employment of inspectors to ensure compliance. 

 
These measures are in place elsewhere, for example Amsterdam, and are working successfully. 
 



 Page 3 
Short- term holiday lettings Options Paper - Mosman Council submission 31 October 2017  

 
4. Compliance and enforcement 
 
In any scenario where the State is considering imposing a new regulatory regime it is very 
important for it to consider how such regulations would be monitored and enforced. The burden of 
proof required for successful prosecution of illegal short-term holiday lettings is currently too high 
for councils to proceed in a cost effective way.  
 
As resolved by the Council, it is considered that there is a need for more practical and enforceable 
regulations with greater penalties for short-term holiday lettings in residential flat buildings where it 
has been prohibited by the Owners Corporation of that building. 
 
Conclusion 
 
The opportunity to act before short-term holiday lettings become a major issue in Sydney is 
available now. Tourist cities like Venice and Berlin waited until the issue was out of control. The 
majority of residential accommodation in Venice is now used for short-term holiday lettings, 
resulting in a shift in what is considered the local community and a ‘real’ city. Berlin experienced 
protests and rallies objecting to the spread of short-term holiday lettings. 
 
It is clear from the Options Paper that the State would like to tread softly on this issue, however, 
our experience is that regulation is needed to protect the amenity for permanent residents and to 
provide for additional services. In addition, the Government should be investigating this largely 
unregulated sector which provides no protection for people working in it. Further research is 
needed, in particular the effectiveness of planning controls already in place in local government 
areas that have local provisions in their LEPs. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to again provide comment. I can be contacted on 9978 4041 should 
you require further information. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Linda Kelly 
MANAGER URBAN PLANNING 
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